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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

December 21, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gerard Piel, President
Scientific American

415 Madlson Avenue

New York, New York 10017

MUR 1090
Dear Mr. Piel:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed complaint
which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, there is no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
committed. Accordingly, the file on the matter has been closed.

Slncerely,
, 47/,612?ﬁ

CharTe s N’ Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D C 20463

December 21, 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Les Aspin

U. S. House of Representatives
442 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 1090

Dear Mr. Aspin:

Enclosed for your information is an additional complaint
which was received by the Commission regarding the Scientific
American advertisments.

The Commission has again determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission intends to close
this file on this matter, also.

Singgggiy,

7

] / //' /{
éﬁgféés;&§%54§;k;

General Counsel

o

Enclosure
Complaint
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

December 21, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Peter N. Jansson, Chairman
Republican Party of the First
Congressional District of

Wisconsin
717 Center Street
Racine, Wisconsin 53403

RE: MUR 1090
Dear Mr. Jansson:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 16, 1979, and determined that on
the basis of the information provided in your complaint, there is
no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission has
deciaced to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact
me. The file reference number for this matter is MUR 1090.

BAiRCetRlYr . .-
FR

=

§ 2yt X a g a
oo BAA {'(, o £
Chatrles'N. %tee e
General Counsel
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1090
Congressman Les Aspin
Scientific American

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 20,
1979, the Commission decided by vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Find NO REASON TO BELIEVE that
Scientific American and Congressman

Les Aspin have violated 2 U.S.C.
Sy RIEIoIN G e i @ 8 07 S 2 1L B 7

Close the file on this matter.
Send the letters attached to the
First General Counsel's Report
dated December 14, 1979.
Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens,

Priedersdorf, Harris, McGarrv, Reiche, and Tiernan.

AElEE RS

12/30/7 9

Date Marjorie . Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 12-14-79, 11:25
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 2=17=750" 1E00




December 14, 1979

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM : Jane Colgrove

SUBJECT : MUR 1090

Please hhve the attached First General Counsel's
Revort on MUR 1090 distributed to the Commission on a
48 hour tallv basis.

Thank vou.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
' 1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITT% MUR #  109Q
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION EC14 1979 DATE CONPLAINT
BRY oGCc 11-15-79

STAFF MEMBER M. Rrawn

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Mr, Peter N. Jansson

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Congressman Les Aspin, Scientific American

RELEVIGHT STRTUTE: 2 ¥.S.C. §441h; )1 C.F.R. 8§Ll4.2; 1L €.7.R,

In a notarized complaint dated November 12, 1979, it was
alleged that Scientific American violated 11 C.F.R. §114.2 by
having placed in several national publications, advertisements
featuring Congressman Les Aspin. The complaint further states that
Congressman Aspin has violated Section 44lb of the Federal Election
Campaign Act "by knowingly accepting and receiving a prohibited
corporate contribution".

ANALYSIS

These allegations have been considered by the Commission
recently in MUR 1051. In that MUR 1t was determined that, although
Conyressman Aspin is a candidate as defined in Section 431(b)(2) of
the Act and although Congressman Aspin is described in glowing
terms in the advertisement, the purpose ot the advertisment 1is
to promote the sale of Scientific American and not to endorse
Representative Aspin's canaildacy.

Tne Commlission mnade a tinding ot no reason to believe in
MUR 1051. The Ottice ot General Counsel recommends a tinding
Of no reason to velleve 1n this matter also.




RECOMMENDATIONS

l. Find no reason to believe that Scientific American

and Congressman Les Aspin have violated 2 U.S.C. §44lb or 11 C.F.R.
§114.2.

24 Close the file on this matter.

35 Send the attached letters.

Attachments

l. Complaint

2. Proposed letters to Mr. Jansson, Congressman Aspin and
Scientific American
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Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Commission Members:

Enclosed is a complaint pursuant to 2 USC 437g
against Les Aspin and Scientific American, Inc. We would
appreciate your careful attention to this matter as soon

as possible.

Please feel free to contact us at any time for
additional information.

Finally, we waive any confidentiality rights we
might have under the United States Code, 1if any.

Very truly yours.,

REPUBLICAN PARTY OF THE 1ST CCX-
GRESSIONAL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIXN

/’ ;
1y
y | A~ -t A—
Peter N. Jaénsson, Chalrman
J

ericl,
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

REPUBLICAN PARTY OF THE 1ST CONGRESSIONAL
DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN,

Complainant

LES ASPIN, an individual, and

SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN, INC., a corporation,

Respondents

C Ol MIB Ba BN h

1. This Complaint is filed by the Republican Party of
the lst Congressional District of Wisconsin ("Complainant"), a dul-
constituted political party organization having a mailing add
of 717 Center Street, Racine, Wisconsin 53403, against Les Asgin
("Aspin"), an individual having a mailing address of 442 Cannon
Office Building, Washington, D. C. 20515, and Scientific Americarn,
Inc. ("Scilentific American"), a corporation having offices at

415 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10017.

2. This Complaint is filed under the Federal Electioxn
Campaign Act, particularly Section 437g(a) (1) of Title 2 of the

United States Code.

3. Aspin has both received contributions and made exton-
ditures which were designated by Aspin for the 1980 primary fcr
offlce OFf Representative to Conaress, (Sse Exhibit B, Aspin's
report to the Federal Electict. Commission filed on or about Oczgher

9, 1979 for the July-September quarterly period.) Therefore, Ascin




is a candidate for such office within the meaning of the Federal

Election Campaign Act, specifically 2 USC 431 (b).

4. On information and belief, Scientific American, a
corporation, has violated the Federal Election Campaign Act, speci-
fically at least 2 USC 441b(a), by making a contribution or expeon-
diture to.or on behalf of Aspin in connection with the upcoming
election of a Representative to Congress from the lst Congressional
District of Wisconsin, by its actions including placement of a iargc

(approx. 5/6ths of a page) advertisement in The Wall Street Journal

(September 17, 1979, page 17, Midwest Edition), a copy of which
attached as Exhibit B; in the Washington Post (September 24, 1973,
page A2l), a copy of which is attached as Exhibit C; in the New
York Times; and perhaps in other regional, local, and//or nationzl

publications.

5. Such advertisements were circulated extensively in
the lst Congressional District of Wisconsin, and in areas outsidae
Wisconsin from which Aspin has obtained substantial contributions

For has sampalgns dn the Lst District.

6. The aforesaid advertisement includes: (a) seven
ferent photographs of Aspin covering approximately two-thirds
the layout; (b) a text the major pcertion of which refers only
Aspin and his alleged gualities and including quotations from Asving

and (<) a gquotable headline puffing Aspin. Only a minor porticu of

Ehe text deals wikh the mefyazine published by Secientific Ameri&an

7. On information and belief, the aforesaid advertisement

could not be an "independent expenditure" by Scientific American.




On information and belief, Scientific American had prior communica-

tion with Aspin regarding the advertisement, and Aspin or his asso-

ciates participated in creation of the advertisement, at least in

providing information and/or photographs to Scientific American,

and approved the advertisement prior to its initial placement in a
publication. Prior communication 1s shown by a statement in Aspin's
press release dated October 12, 1979, a copy of which is attached

as Exhibit D, particularly the underlined portion thereof.

8. Aspin has violated the Federal Election Campaign Act,
specifically at least 2 USC d44lb(a), by knowingly accepting and

receiving a prohibited corporate contribution, as set forth above.

9. The aforesaid advertisement will improperly influ
the election for Representative in Congress from the lst Congres-

sional District of Wisconsin.

10. In view of such improper influence, the aforesaid
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act have damaged and
will continue to damage the Complainant and the electorate of the

Is¢ Congressional District of Wisconsin.

11. On information and belief, the aforesaid violations
by 2Aspin and Scientific American appear likely to continue unless
such are prevented by action of the Federal Election Commission
under 2 USC 437g(a) (5) or otherwise. Aspin has stated the he is

"not sure where else [the advertiscment] will appear, other maua-

" -

Zlnes perhaps. (See Exhiblit E, a rnéws article in the Racine

JouEna l=times,; ©stbher 8, L9979, page 1B.)




Therefore, the Republican Party of the lst Congressional

District of Wisconsin requests that the Federal Election Commission:

(L) Immediately institute a thorough and expeditious

investigation of this matter under 2 USC 437a(2);

(2) Take action as soon as possible to prevent further

violations by Aspin and Scientific American;
Assess all regquired penalties; and

(4) Take such other corrective actions as are autho

and appropriate under the law.

Respectfully submitted,

RERPUBLICEN PARTY OF THE 1SE Cous
CRESSHONETSDINSMHRIECTS @8 WESEGE St

4;' / )\ 7 s B

By i {the [ 1ALy _
Peter N. Jansson, Chairman

(]

v

State of Wisconsin )
)ss
County of Racine )

Peter N. Jansson, being duly sworn, declares that all

statements made herein are true, or 1f made on information and

; E¥\,7X"ﬂdb}dﬂA\\\
—

State of Wisconsin /

/

!

belief are believed to be true. »W

n

County of Racine

Sweltn tol aned  Suiiserabadl e bhe m i1 SEdan f Novemnbayr
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*# The asterisks indicate the inclusion of $380 to each of
the amounts given. This is to compensate for a check which has
now been voided but was previously listed as an expenditure on

the July 10, 1979 Quarterly Report (Schmerler Ford, Deposit for

van, $380, 6/14/79). This was incorrectly listed as a compaign

expense.
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Gantact: 'Barren ilelstr Lacine, 'lisconsin 53¢71

Pnone: 202 225-3031
ASPI SAYS QPPOTIEIT'S CHARMGES SENT BACK AS Li'vALID

HASHLIGTO!, ND.C. -- Rep. Les Aspin (D-''is.) said tedav his opnonent's charnes
anainst him uere simp]} bcinq.nailed back by the federal Election Commission (FEC).

“The charnes are patent nonscnse and the complaint isn't even lenally valid,”
Aspin said.

“The Federal Election Commission was set up to male elections more fair," Aspin
said. "It's a shame when a few politicians try to abuse the system and gain personal
publicity by makina frivolous charges."”

The FEC is disturbed by the practice of sore cardidates filinn complaints
sclely for public impact, but has been unable to fioure out a way to stop the practice.

Aspin's orponent, Renublican CTonald !'aish of Racine, had accused ‘snin of
violating the federa] election lairs because Scientific American ran ads in ﬁewspapers
queting him as a rcader of the magazine.

The Republican compliained to the FEC that the Scientific American ads ‘ere an
illezal contribution to Asnin's campaion under a section of the law that forbids
rolitical centributions of "anything of value' bv a corsoration.

Aspin said, "It would hava bteen more honest if mv opponent had pointed out in
nfs cress releasz the clause that appears after the words 'anything of value.' The
clause says the ban applies when the thinc of value is 'for the nurpose of influencing’
an election.

“There is no way that the Scientific Amcrican ad is 'for the purpese of
influencing' an election,” Aspin said.

"In the first place, I am not yet an arnounced candidate. Second, the ads ran

more than a year before tha election.
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Republ\can congress:onal candidate Donald Walsh
charged today that U.S. Rep. Les Aspin lent himself and
his office to commercial endorsement with a Scientific
American advertisement.

The magazine's promotional ad, running live-sixths of a
page, appeared last month in the Wall Street Journal, the
Washington Post and the New York Times.

It pictures Aspin in front of the Capitol, six smaller pic-

. tures showirng him with his dog, at a congressional hear-
_ing. piaying tennis and meeting with constituents.

The magazine cited Aspin as “‘an outspoken advocate
and authority' on inflation and SALT I, said he takes a
**hard lme against inflationary waste and extravegance,’
and is
Services Committee.’

The ad noted Asp:n wrote the lead article in Scientific
American's February issue, analyzing U.S. surveillance
capabilities related to SALT. The ad said Asin has been a
reader for five years and ‘‘a growing number of newsstand
buyers and subscrlbers around the v.orld _|om Les Aspin
each month."

‘‘also str a‘eglcall) p.dced on the House Armed

h raps Aspin for a@’

\&alsh 15 seeking the Repubhcan nomination for the
First District seat Aspin has held lor nine years.

*In light of the recent pay raise voted to members of
Congress, by themselves, I have to ask why Aspin is seek-

ing this obvious commercial endorsement business,"
Walsh said in a release.

Said Aspin: '*His comments assume ['m getting paid for
L .- # .
He said he was not paid for the ad, although he rece:
$1.500 for the article, and also voted agamst the pay rmce
which the Senate ras rejected.

He didn't seek the ad but instead was approached by Sci-
entific American, a worthwhile publication, Aspin said.

Walsh said he questioned the ethics of a holder of h::h
office "*who stoops to seeking this type of advertising

! smclly for h\pmg his campangn. and promon"g magune

sales.’

Aspin said the newspapers have a small circulation in
the First District, “‘although I'm not sure where vlse 1t
will appear, other magazines perhaps.”
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A WALL STREET JOURNAL up
United Technologes ., glford.
Conn., said that production of jet efigines by
its Pratt & Whitney Aircraft group was
being hurt by strikes at key suppliers and
that delivery schedules had been stretched
out as a result.

Pratt & Whitney customers include
Boeing Co., Seattle, and General Dynamics
Corp. and McDonnell Douglas Corp.. both
with headquarters tn St. Louis. Boeing and
General Dvmanmues said they had been in-
formed by Prait & Whitmey that they could
expect late delivery of some jet engines this
vear and next. Officials of McDonnell Doug-
las couldn't be reached over the weekend for
comment.

The stiikes tn gquestion involve Fafnir
Beanng Co., a division of Textron Inc., and
Lad:sh Co. The Fafnir strike stll is under
wav and while the five-montn strike at Lad- |
1sh ended recenty, the company has yet toi

[

resume deliveniss to Pratt & Whitney.
Unated Technoicgies said it doesn't ex- i
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON,. D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Peter N. Jansson, Chairman
Republican Party of the First
Congressional District of

Wisconsin
717 Center Street
Racine, Wisconsin 53403

RE: MUR 1090
Dear Mr. Jansson:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the allegations
of your complaint dated October 16, 1979, and determined that on
the pasis of the information provided in your complaint, there 1is
no reason to believe that a violation of the Federal Election
Campalgn Act of 1971, as amended, ("the Act") has been committed.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation, the Commission has
decidgeda to close the file in this matter.

Should additional information come to your attention which
you believe establishes a violation of the Act, please contact
me. The file reference number for this matter is MUR 1090.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Les Aspin

U. S. House of Representatives
442 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

RE: MUR 1090

Dear Mr. Aspin:

Enclosed for your information is an additional complaint
which was received by the Commission regarding the Scientific
American advertisments.

The Commission has again determined that on the basis of
the information in the complaint there is no reason to believe
that a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has
been committed. Accordingly, the Commission intends to close
this file on this matter, also.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Gerard Piel, President
Scientific American

415 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10017

MUR 1090
Dear Mr. Piel:

I amn forwarding for your information the enclosed complaint
which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that, on the basis of the
information in the complaint, there is no reason to believe that
a violation of any statute within its jurisdiction has been
commlitteca. Accordingly, the file on the matter has been closead.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure

Complaint




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREEE NW
WASHING TON DO 20463

November 15, 1979

Mr. Peter N. Jansson
Chairman

Repubibycsn Party

18T Congressional District
State of Wisconsin

717 Center Street

Racine, Wisconsin 53403

Dear Mr. Jansson:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint

November 12, 1979, alleging violations of the
deral Election Campaign Laws. A staff member has
en assigned tc analyze your allegations and a
commendation to the Federal Election Commission

tc how this matter should be handled will be made
snortly. You will be notified as soon as the Commission
dectermines what action shoula be taken. For your
information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's preliminary procedures for the
REncdiliigg o con- liaamEss

1O
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Sincerely

Hal Ponder
Assistant General Counsel
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November 12,
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o

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Commission Members:

Enclosed is a complaint pursuant to 2 USC 437g
against Les Aspin and Scientific American, Inc. We would
appreciate your careful attention to this matter as soon
as possible.,

Please feel free to contact us at any time for
additional information.

Finally, we waive any confidentiality rights we
have under the United States Code, if anv.

Very truly yours;

REPUBLICAN PARTY OF THE 1ST CuUX-
GRESSTIONAL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN
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is a candidate for such office within the meaning of the Federal

Election Campaign Act, specifically 2 USC 431 (b).

4. On information and belief, Scientific American, a
corporation, has violated the Federal Election Campaign Act, speci-
fically at least 2 USC 441b(a), by making a contribution or expen-
diture to or on behalf of Aspin 1in connection with the upcoming
election of a Representative to Congress from the lst Congressional
District of Wisconsin, by its actions including placement of a larue

(approx. 5/6ths of a page) advertisement in The Wall Street Journal

(September 17, 1979, page 17, Midwest Edition), a copy of which 1is
attached as Exhibit B; in the Washington Post (September 245, L9
page A2l), a copy of which is attached as Exhibit C; in the New
York Times; and perhaps in other regional, local, and/or nationatl

publications.

5. Such advertisements were circulated extensively i
the lst Congressional District of Wisconsin, and in areas outsiuc
Wisconsin from which Aspin has obtained substantial contributions

for his campaigns in the 1lst District.

6. The aforesaid advertisement includes: (a) seven dl:i-
ferent photographs of Aspin covering approximately two-thirds of
the layout; (b) a text the major portion of which refers only to
Aspin and his alleced gualities and including gquotations from asiin;
and (c) a guotable headline puffing Aspin. Only a minor portio:n c:

the text deals with the magazine published by Scientific American.

7. On 1information and belief, the aforesaid advertiscrent

could not be an "independent expenditure" by Scientific American.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

REPUBLICAN PARTY OF THE 1ST CONGRESSIONAL
DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN,

Complainant

LES ASPIN, an individual, and
SCIENTIFIC AMERICAN, INC., a corporation,

Respondents

C O WM P L. A LN T

1. This Complaint is filed by the Republican Party o:
the lst Congressional District of Wisconsin ("Complainant"), a dulw
constituted political party organization having a mailing address
of 717 Center Street, Racine, Wisconsin 53403, against Les Aspin
("Aspin"), an individual having a mailing address of 442 Cannon
Office Building, washington, D. C. 20515, and Scientific America:n,
Inc. ("Scientific American"), a corporation having offices at

415 Madison Avenue, New York, New York 10017.

2. This Complaint is filed under the Federal Election
Campaign Act, particularly Section 437g(a) (1) of Title 2 of the

United States Code.

3. Aspin nas both received contributions and made expoil-
ditures wnich were designated by Aspin for the 1980 primary for .o
office of Representative to Congress. (See Exhibit A. Aspin's
report to the Federal Election Commission filed on or about Octuber

9, 1979 for the July-September quarterly period.) Therefore, Aaspin




On information and belief, Scientific American had prior communica-
tion with Aspin regarding the advertisement, and Aspin or his asso-
ciates participated in creation of the advertisement, at least in
providing information and/or photographs to Scientific American,

and approved the advertisement prior to its initial placement in a
publication. Prior communication is shown by a statement in Aspin's
press release dated October 12, 1979, a copy of which is attached

as Exhibit D, particularly the underlined portion thereof.

8. Aspin has violated the Federal Election Campaign Act,
specifically at least 2 USC 44lb(a), by knowingly accepting and

receiving a prohibited corporate contribution, as set forth abovce.

9. The aforesaid advertisement will improperly influcnce
the election for Representative in Congress from the lst Congres-

sional District of Wisconsin.

10. 1In view of such improper influence, tnhe aforesaid
violations of the Federal Election Campalign Act have damaged and
will continue to damage the Complainant and the electorate of the

lst Congressional District of Wisconsin.

11. On information and belief, the aforesaid violations
by Aspin and Scientific American appear likely to continue unless
such are prevented by action of the Federal Election Commission
under 2 USC 437g(a) (5) or otherwise. Aspin has stated the he :5s
"not sureé where else [the advertisement] will appear, other maia-

zines perhaps." (See Exhibit E, a news article in the Racine

Jfousins EIalRES 5 O clelefzie - 2 SILSIES S USTeter dhislcy)




Therefore, the Republican Party of the 1lst Congressional

District of Wisconsin requests that the Federal Election Commission:

(1) Immediately institute a thorough and expeditious

investigation of this matter under 2 USC 437a(2);

(2) Take action as soon as possible to prevent further

violations by Aspin and Scientific American;
(3) Assess all required penalties; and

(4) Take such other corrective actions as are authorized

and appropriate under the law.

Respectfully submitted,

REPUBLICAN PARTY OF THE 1ST CuXN-
GRESSIONAL DISTRICT OF WISCONSIN

~

|
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By pifi=.. ,
Peter N. Jansson, Chairman

State of Wisconsin

County of Racine

Peter N. Jansson, being duly sworn, declares that all
statements made herein are true, or if made on information and

pelier Bmre helisess to e Trub: [
{

State of Wisconsin
County @i Ra&ine

Sworn to and subscribed to Leiore me this \ “xday o0f November, 197%.

Y e

iy commission . .
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- ,,},,‘3“’ REPORT OF RECEP TS AND EXPENDITURES'
ARVISED . FOR A CANMEBATEN ® COMMITTEE
o7 vary 1978 SUPPORTING CANDIDATE(S) FOR
Fooera Biention Commassior NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO FEDERAL OFFICE

Y5325 K Street, N W
Viashungton, D.C. 20463

(Except for Candidates or Committees Recaiving Federal Malching Funds)

separate records with respect to each eleclion.

¢ 7
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Name of Candidate or Commutiee (in tull) -
_Po. Rox AW

Admen (numbev and sireet)

RAciue, WisconsiN_ - S 3Y

.Cand c.n-/Comrn:nae

2 0.5, REPReseNTATINE |7 159, WIS,
Otlice Sought, State/District {if aunhcablel

Cny Staie and IIP Code 0O Check ! addten s different than previously reported Year of Election

O Tenth day report preceding ____ _ election

O Apcit 10 Quarterly Report {primary, general or convention}

0O Termination Report

0O Joty 10 Quarterly Repont on — - 5. inthe Stateiof

(date)
)(O\ tuter 10 Quartesly Report

O Thirtieth day report fellow . ng

et Tl e 0O Amendment for:

——— e e e clecliOn

(whnch l(‘DOI[)
(primary, eenera’ or convention)

0 Januvary 31 Annua! Report
(o)

O Monthtly Report . _ . e . o. .0 the State Of |
- {month) (daxe)
This s & report for

O General Flection O Pr.mary and General O Otrer (special, runoff, etc.)

SUMMARY OF RECEIPTS AND EXPENLCITURES
[Figures may be rounded 10 nearest doliar.)

Column A T Column B

T UL = ug? i = This Period

e

77 Cash 07 hand at beginning of re'ﬁOVI-ﬂg period . . S i . Q ]

% Towa! recepts (fromhine 19) . . . 'Ilg LLrlSC 5 DO \10
C&iThl\)lthkJDPY

— {a) Sutiicta! (Add hines 7 3nd 8 tor Co'umn A and lines 6 and 8 tor Column B)

(%To'.aT gxpenditures {from line 25) . OCT 1 9 ]979

10 Cas™ ¢ hang at crose of renorting QAR (Subiract line @ from hine BagM
o

e Lz S s
11 Va uve of contributec ite™s on han"xl;?«»‘ 10 L;}'"B"—L—J—‘L_J—_L

A IA,a\hle’?ﬁd,hs” s ety g S it e ——

= e ‘__T'

12 Dedts ang oblizations ow-a 10 the Conmitter /Candicate litemize ali ¢n Scheauie C)

| 13 Toits a7d ophimanions 0ne s by the Co~ mittee 'Cund cate litermize all on Scheau'e C)

Freertify s all have examined this Report and to the best of my know!ecdoe and belief it is true, copme

dnd cu»plete
i l.“{ i 4 JownN  AMBRUSTER / / ot

, L
(Dave) {(Typed Name of Treesurer or Cand cate) / SJtuTE oy Tr asarer or Candv*.’!e)

lef
LOrL 1o e jwa'tes 0' 2US C Secrion 437g,

tvote Sul msi.on of false erronedus, 0r sncomplete infarmglion rmay subject the persan s.on g thes Re

¢+ Section 841 (see reverse side ¢! form)

turiner I on Q NN
ooroved GAD
e 1( reaation, V.Eil > ik & R 1 A
on
f‘f‘

= 50 B 1B Ll (- 0LDG
“tact Vegah v 7L)~7L)3 fxpires 231 8
o) 9\
LI /\\8] im3s versiansof IFEC FOREY 3 wit 2hxaiere oM

oV g

]e:!zs .fﬂ [;{OR NVY’OLE“CI 107 s3le O Lse by yny person o7 Sorp TS 0F SO LY T 1nbL L ans 0f 107 a7) COMINEICId’ faurfiose
COUNTY CLERK

shictg Ve 13 e Wp uss

THRED

Note: Committees authorized by 8 candidate to recerve contributions and make expenditures in connp'z,‘{,apwfn moce than one elec 110N MUt Mmantan
{

1386

4 Type o! ﬂepon (chrck appropriate boxes)

C.l.nd,r Yea' To D




DETAILED SUMMA Fi(::E\PTS AND EXPENDITURES
( 2,

FORM 3) ’ ’

NAME OF CANDIDATE OR COMMITTEE RCPORT COVERING THE PERIOD
: FROM: . . P
Fracwes ¢f LEs Aspin 21 ]y 100 4[34]79

~ R e L - -

RECEIPTS Column A Column B
Thit Pariod Calandar Year To [Date

14. Contributions trom Individuals (including contributions in-kind):
(a) fremized (use Schedule A)
(b} Unitemized
{c) Sales and collections inciuded above:
List by event on memo Scheduie D ($
{d) Suntowat of contnibutions from individuals
15. Translers lrotn Political Commitiees:
(a) Funds Lrom atfiliated/suthorized commitiee {itemize on Schedule A
teyardiess of amount)
() Funds [rom other comemittees ltemize on Schedule A regardiess of amount). | |,
{c} Centributions in-kind from political committees
{lremize on Schedule A regardless of amount)
: () Sunrota! of transfers in and contributions in-kind from political committees . . . .
" 16, Qther lncome:
‘a) lrernized (use Schedule A}
S Unaernized
) Schietal of other income
© 17, Llcari and Loan Repayments Received:
= (3) lternized (use Schedule A
L) Unitermized
e lc) S .biotal of loar s and loan reprayments recerved
18. Refunds, Rebates, Returos of Deposits”
— (a) ltemized (use Schedule A)
(&Y Unitermized
o~ {c) S.victal of refundy, rehates, returns of depcsits

1@ Tota' Receipts

- EXPENDITURES
[ 2P~ Qperaung Expenditures:
(a} lermized (use Schedule B)
- {5) Unitemized
(c) Subrotal of operating expenditures
2}.., Loans, Loan Repayments, and Contribution Refunds Made:
{a) ltemized {use Schedule B)
(b} Unitem.zed
< (c) S_.=10ta' of toans and loan repayments made and contribution refunds
2 Yiansters Out 1o Political Commuttees:
" {a) To atfiliated/authorized commitiee {ltemize on Schedule B regardiess

(2) Contributions in-lund to other commatiees
tizen.ze o7 Schedale B regardiess of amountl
id) Suziotat of transters out
23. Ingei<no=nt Expenditures {use Schedule E
24. Coordrated Expenditures Madz by Political Commitiees (2 U.S.C. 441a(d))
ltiem.ze 0n Schedule F)

25. Totwa fxpendaiures

RECEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES,
NET OF TRANSFERS TO AND FROM AFFILIATED COMMITTEES
26, Touta Feepts tYromiline 19), .
27. Tra~slen in (from hine 150a)) .
28, et Fece pus (Subvect ine 27 feom line 26) . .
Tcots Sriendiures (from line 25)

Tepnsters Qot {from hine 22(al)

Net Exzengitures (Subtract ine 3C from fine 291},




* The asterisks indicate the inclusion of $380 to cach
the amounts given. This is to compensate for a check which
now been voided but was previously listed as an expenditure
the July 10, 1979 Quarterly Report (Schmerler Ford, Decposit
van, $380, 6/14/79). This was incorrectly listed as a compaign

expense.
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.T[.ZED RECEIPTS

butions, Transfers, Contribution In Kind,
Other Income, Loans, Refunds)

Supporting Lines 14a, 15a, 15b, 15¢, 163, 173, and/or 1Ba

of FEC FORM 3

I

Loree toumit-

{the Separate it suey f

CaCh nuite e d Linp

Name of Candidate or Committee in Full

Fricnds  OF

Lles Rgen

£ ull Name, Mailing Address and Z1P Code
ALTOmpRILE + TAUCLK DEALERS
ELELTIo0N ALTION CoMmMITTEE
400 W, (ARY DRIVE
MCLEAN, VA.

Rr{cnpl for:
X Primary_
f ull Name, Ma.hng Address and Z1P Code

D General

R~cz-m for:
D Primary D General

3

F ull Name, Mailing Address and Z2IP Code

T 3

[

Recept for:
O Primary ' DGeneral s

f;

DOhe

O Other

Principal Piace ot Business

Occupanion

[ Chec " .Ti:c(}\T{.LL Tor ‘|s~s_el e ;—nl(ny;a

-

Aogwoale Year To Da\e p : S rOc ¢

Principat Place of Business

O(cupanon

; D ChPck " Conxnbulov 13 scll-(rrs;noyed
Agovec.a!e Year-To Date . ..

Principal Piace of Business

Occupalton

D Check +f Comn'—mxor " sel(-crn,;.oyed
r _ ~ggregate Year-To-Cate . . . § )

F ult Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code

Principal Place of Business

Occupganon

Recept for:
D Primary -
TFonl Narne Mailing Address and ZIP Code

O General

___ D Gener 0 Othe

0'\‘1'1

q

Recewpt for:
O Primiary

O General
Full Name, Ma.hng fodress and 21P Code

Recept for:
DP:.mary
vl hhame | P\‘alhr\g

DGeneral »
cess and ZIP Cod?

P Nelol

Fecent for:
D Pnn\aw

D General

L —

SJL TOTAL ol receips xh s page (o,n-(mall

o Aogrec.are Year-To Date .

3 Other

o Otter

Qg

D Ch”k " C(mn.'-ulov " 5(”1 n; »loyed

Principal Piaze of Business

Occupation

D Chnck f (‘owir-bulo' s self{‘m

Acarr@le Year-To Date ... S

Principal Pxoce o! Business

Occupation

D Check i Conlr» unov -s s"l' c n.) o\ed

Agurecate \ea' To Daxc SEES

Principa’ Pose “of Business

O:cupanion

) D Ch(-ci- if Comnuuxo K mu A noy(d

Cote limonth,

Date {month,
day. year)

8]97[7?

3 Dé(ie'(;r:omr:“

day, year)

“Date Imonth, |

day. year)

Do x‘e_l';;on— th , ]

day, year)

Date l.mén—lh
day, year)

Cate lmonih,

day, year)

day. year)

Aoarezate \ca- To Daxe e

TOTAL this p('nod hasl page this ine number (mly)

Ao

Amoony ol cach

s Peaod

¥ /loco

wan al eogh

1ths feriod

P A A |

1ty Fenod
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(Operating. T c-n., Comrninutions In-hanc, ,
Loans, Loan Repayments and Relunds Nade) ‘
- bacror O iy a L e Senarete SC0 Surgs

8y etk (1 Mg Supporing Lines 20a 216 anc T2, 270, 80 27¢
S o! FEC FORM 3

Catt nue peee e

Narne of Cand.date or Cormmttee in Full

FRiends  OF Les  AcPIN

Full Name, Maling Address and ZIP Code Paruiculars of Expenditure Date (month, Avnoun\ of corn exnend

ECNCRHL RbN AL_ TABLE Y LHAR R%NTAL day, year) ture thas jeniod

20108 N, H;caw’h*{ 31 FoR  Piewics ;{’%“ ?)‘7 ;Z“;Z 5
RACINE | s, T e ] gl o i

el Pimary  DGenerat QD Ower | g]29]79

Fuu ?\alnr r s, l:ng Ad:srms and Z1P Code Particulars of Expenditure Date {(month, 7\!‘\\0\1!\1 ol ca u;w;;
SE WK R2ILS Y000 FOP\ P\C NICS day, vear) 1ure 1his = od
0b MICRIGAN BLYD ' £ -

h B, 13 )79 148

SHEBYGAN, WS, T e e

- e s e [ I‘{F:v_'-_'t\frv [J General {1 Other

Full tiame, Mailing Auddress and ZIP Code Farticulars o-f ‘[ﬁx_;;r;rdtru-!;.- —_— - = ] ~N‘b‘;t‘. (;"\_C;"\!h, T Amoun: of tan ri-pv
SAwY ERS FUOD toR Pre NS day, year) l/‘l\“f‘”‘\;'n(:d
MGHWAY | ES 7114)29 1 uey

: B e ) “b9. ¢
E?"\ST TP\O\‘{‘ \U'S. \\’S]QD t xpenditure for: l:|], ? 18‘0 \)—O-
froms i p?umary D Gener al ~ [J Oxher g'}'“’) 7 ] !

o

o= Full l‘.arn;,_l.":.;];r;g» fiddress and Z 1P Code i Pertr \Ula s of Ex; :"ndnurc Q{i),.{; ('r';o;ugf - /\moul\( T
Dick SYKES Premic er&r\ucs (misc. ) d]-y.wm T 4 g
5934 w. KILBOURN 218179 T

s e e = SR I51.52
M\LWA\)I{?C \ w|g\ I_;:wC')d»lure‘To—r' B : Y]:-')]?Q 333, s

dglealag  p3%.82

Fuil tame, I.all.ng Add-ess and ZIP Code Pa-ticulars of Expenditure : Date (month, Amount ¢ f . ®

TENVT(\’.S : 6€&R For PICNIC,S day, year) Tuie 1t s g
Shvp Sy

glaos ‘ —_————————— e ——— e e e e o 813\7(} gf' 3 (:} 0’. 5 (?

Kenosha, Wis. 3141 Expenditure for:

Kanarv DGenera\ O Other
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LiNCoLN E)Fx\klf(‘\\‘l Foc@ FOR PiCN\CS day, year) Ture thes f=iod
17473 Svave S ¢ls )3 [40.4¢

frave, WS, 2 T T 18y 4910 "o,
o ‘X \{O O Primary DGN-ma' DOx‘\er : 5,#7\7? 33 of
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r . ~ = . i

~Lng S SHORE OR\UC El“‘{]?? &"ﬂ‘q\)’.c.i'
EAST  TROY, WS, 2190 “TExpendaore for: -

}E{Prima*y DGP’\(‘ al

Armount of exh ey

By L"!T?éa‘l:{e-:;vl\;i;lru;;g fddress and ZiP Code Farticulars of Expenditure Dare (monih, Ariount ¢

day, year) ) (LA L TR T

txiengiture for,

] Frimary 3 Genera’
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LE S (\ N 0 I3 Agrerment o Jo Dute Crese of
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PRINTING
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VRRiovS 253317

Full-Name, Mailing Addirss and Z1P Code of Debtor or Credivor Daie (month, |Amoum of Ougm.:i Cumuhl-v:_ 1
o day, yeat) D<bt, Coniracy, Paymens
A TRELL CUTTER f.’&xm\mr v e e by
AR Q‘UO 3RO gT 9-b . ?lﬁz\ 78 Promise
~ 75| 7¢ 79¢1.00
WhsHINGTON . 0.C. Rooo3 ha 17 ¢ o
- ‘ 24|08 3.2 )
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Outivaiiing
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Clove

The Feivpg
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. 7/:257 79

Full Name, Mauding Addiess 218 ZIP Code of Debior or Creditor Date {month, |Amount of Onginal Cumulanive Ous \«‘.ng“
s REN QuIST ~ KRSSoCIaTES day, yrarl Debt, Contract, Payment et
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ASPI. SAYS QPPOEIT'S CHARGES SE!'T BACK. AS T.'WALID

CASHLICTOY, D.C. -- Rep. Les Aspin (D-'!is.) said todav his opnonent's charnes
anainst him were simply beina mailed back by the Federal Election Ccamission (FEC).

"The charaes are patent nonsense and the complaint isn't even lenally valid,"
Aspin said.

“The Federal Election Commission ':as set up to male elections more fair," Aspin
said. "It's a shame when a few politicians try to abuse the system and gain personal
publicity by makina frivolous charges.”

The FEC is disturbed by the practice of some candidates filina complaints
solely for public impact, but has been urable to finure out a »ay to ston the practice.

Aspin's opponent, Rerublican Donald !!alsh of Racine, had accused Aspin of

violating the federal election laws because Scientific American ran ads in newspapers

quoting him as a reader of the maqazine.

The Republican complained to the FEC that the Scientific American ads were an
illeqal contribution to Aspin's campaign under a section of the law that forbids
political contributions of "anvthing of value" bv a corporation.

Aspin said, "It would have been more honest if my opponent had pointed out in
nis press release the clause that appears after the 'words ‘anything of value.' The
clause says the ban applies when the thinc of value is 'for the nurpose cf influencing'
an election.

"There is no way that the Scientific American ad is 'for the purpose of
influencing' an election,"” Aspin said.

"In the first place, I am not yet an announced candidate. Second, the ads ran

= EXWBIT

more than a year before the election.
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~ Walsh raps Aspin for ad

Walsh 1s seeking the Republican nomination for the
First District seat Aspin has held for nine years.

*In light of the recent pay raise voted to members of
Congress, by themselves, I have to ask why Aspin is seek-

Repubhcan congressional candidate Dopald Walsh
charged today that U.S. Rep. Les Aspin lent himself and
his office to commercial endorsement with a Scientific
American advertisement.

The magazine's promotional ad, running five-sixths of a
page, appeared last month in the Wall Street Journal, the
Washington Post and the New York Times.

It pictures Aspin in front of the Capitol, six smaller pic-
tures showing him with his dog, at a congressional hear-
ing. playing tennis and meeting with constituents.

The magazine cited Aspin as '‘an outspoken advocate
and authority'’ on inflation and SALT II, said he takes a
‘‘hard line against inflationary waste and extravagance,'
and |s ‘‘also strategically placed on the House Armed
Services Committee.”’

The ad noted Aspin wrote the lead article in Scientific
American's February issue, analyzing U.S. surveillance
capabilities related to SALT. The ad said Asin has been a
reader for five years and ‘‘a growing number of newsstand
buyers and subscribers around the world join Les Aspin
each month."*

N

ing this obvious commercial endorsement business.”
Walsh sald in a release.

Said Aspin: ‘'His comments assume I'm getting paid for
it 12}

He said he was not paid for the ad, although he received
$1,500 for the article, and also voted against the pay raise,
which the Senate has rejected. ;

He didn’t seek the ad but instead was approached by Sci-
entific American, a worthwhile publication, Aspin said.

Walsh said he questioned the ethics of a holder of high
office “‘who stoops to seeking this type of advertising
strictly for hyping his campaign. and pmmming magazine
wa ”"n

Aspin said the newspapers have a small circulation in
the First District, “‘although I'm not sure where else it
will appear, other magazines perhaps.”
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Republvnn Party ol Wmronsin

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463 .

Attention: Joan D. Aikens, Ckairperson
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